SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

2TION ON DELIVERY

A. Recsived by (Please Print Clearly) (B Dhte of Delivery

State Of IdahO ® Pt urname and address on the reverse ’%‘l‘_iP 30 O'fﬁOﬁ ;)q 0 /

SO wat we can return the card to you. C. Signature

n W Attach this eard to the b ilpi
DEPARTMENT or on the front if sopacee p?e?ﬁic:;t he malpiece, X -Z(L‘ j s <Z{ Wgem

900 N. Skyline Dr., Suit( 1. article Addressed to; Addressee

- @ Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Al )
( ; 1S 1,2, - Also complete
itepa4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.p

D. Is delivery addred§ different from item 17 L1 Yos
If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

_ CIRCLE PIE RANCHES PART
EASTERN REGION C/0 FRANK UNQUERA

August 28, 2001 HC 62 BOX 2295
MAY ID 83253

3. Service Type
Certified Mail  [J Express Mail

Circle Pie Ranches Partne 3 O Registered Return Recei
Receipt for Merchandise :
C/O Frank Unquera D Insured Mait__ 01 c.0.0.
HC 62 Box 2295 . ‘ 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra F.
May. Idaho 83253 2. Artlele-Number(Copy from service label) V" (Bt i O Yes
Y P‘S 7000 0520 Q015 7057 1240
. Form 3811, July 1999 Domestic Return Receipt
Attn: Troy Olson — v P 102505-00-M-0952
Dear Sirs:

On August 24, 2001 representatives from this Department conducted an on-site exam and
measurement on your irrigation well listed in water right #73-702. This on-site visit was
prompted by questions posed by other water users in your area.

License #73-7025 is for 2.12 cfs and 106 acres. Expansion claim #73-‘10064, from the
same well is for an additional 105 acres but no additional water. This then totals 211
acres and 2.12 cfs.

Measurements made by the Department show a total of 4.06 cfs was being diverted.
Approximately 291 acres were being irrigated by the pivots plus another group of acres
carrying well water via a ditch.

Both values measured or observed exceed the allowable amounts under your license and
expansion claim.

Therefore, you are requested to Show Cause why a Cease and Desist Order should not be
issued in this matter.

You need to respond within 14 days of receipt of this letter on this issue.

Sincerely,
ﬂ\ (L)‘ M &\Lé C"(V x\ﬁ"if
Harold W. Jones ?(7&(9./

Water Resource Supervisor ,

Cc: Bob Foster, Salmon Idaho Dept. of Water Resources
Tim Luke, Boise Idaho Dept. of Water Resources
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